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MacKenzie Pope

From: RUW 2021

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 4:00 PM

To: ALLUSERS

Subject: End of RUW 2021 Kick-off Week!

Congratulations to today’s Scavenger Hunt winners (below) and thanks to all who participated! 

 

The winner of our 50/50 Raffle winner of our 50/50 Raffle winner of our 50/50 Raffle winner of our 50/50 Raffle is…..    KARIN KARIN KARIN KARIN 

DOWNS! DOWNS! DOWNS! DOWNS! Congratulations!! 

 

**Stafford Employees only** 

IT’IT’IT’IT’S NOT TOO LATE TO INCREASE YOUR PLEDGE S NOT TOO LATE TO INCREASE YOUR PLEDGE S NOT TOO LATE TO INCREASE YOUR PLEDGE S NOT TOO LATE TO INCREASE YOUR PLEDGE 

AMOUNTAMOUNTAMOUNTAMOUNT    OR MAKE A FIRSTOR MAKE A FIRSTOR MAKE A FIRSTOR MAKE A FIRST----TIME DONATION!TIME DONATION!TIME DONATION!TIME DONATION!       

When you do, you will be entered into a raffle to 

win one of four $100 Amazon gift cards. Winners Winners Winners Winners 

to be announced on 11/1!to be announced on 11/1!to be announced on 11/1!to be announced on 11/1! 

 

It’s been a BUSY week for the RUW committee 

members and (hopefully) a FUN week for 

everyone who participated!  It’s always 

interesting to see our competitive streaks in 

action!  Funds raised through this year’s Kick-off 

Week activities exceeded last year!  THANKS TO 

EACH OF YOU WHO CONTRIBUTED TO OUR SUCCESS!  As the campaign continues, we will offer more opportunities to 

contribute to RUW—as we want to continue to support those in our community! 

 

SCAVENGER HUNT WINNERSSCAVENGER HUNT WINNERSSCAVENGER HUNT WINNERSSCAVENGER HUNT WINNERS    

Round 1:Round 1:Round 1:Round 1:    

1. $50 – Eileen Williams, Sales 

2. $25 – Jennifer Cleven, International, Stafford 

3. $10 – Susan Mills, Billing, Stafford 

Round 2:Round 2:Round 2:Round 2:    

1. $50 – Bobbi Winfield, Customer Service, Orlando 

2. $25 – Quanesha Samuel, Accounting, Stafford 

3. $10 – Leslie Tanner, Claims, Stafford 

Round 3:Round 3:Round 3:Round 3:    

1. $50 – Andrea Daniels, Client Services 

2. $25 – Kristen Wells, Client Services 

3. $10 – Jennifer Cleven, International, Stafford 

Round 4:Round 4:Round 4:Round 4:    

1. $50 – Andrea Daniels, Client Services 

2. $25 – Susan Mills, Billing, Stafford 

3. $10 –  

Round 5: Round 5: Round 5: Round 5:     

1. $50 – Kristen Wells, Client Services 

2. $25 – Bobbi Winfield, Customer Service, Orlando 

3. $10 – Quanesha Samuel, Accounting, Stafford 

Round 6:Round 6:Round 6:Round 6:    
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1. $50 – Jessica Facciolo, Customer Service, Stafford 

2. $25 – Toni Mohrman, Accounting, Stafford 

3. $10 – Greg Donovan, International, Stafford 

Round 7:Round 7:Round 7:Round 7:    

1. $50 – Carrie Takamatsu, Sales 

2. $25 – Jessica Facciolo, Customer Service, Stafford 

3. $10 – Joyce Callahan,  International, Stafford 

 

Click https://www.hilldrup.com/rappahannock-united-way-employee-hub/for a recap of Kick-off Week activities, including 

a list of winners! 

 

Have a relaxing and safe weekend! 


